800K 1057 PAGE 238

(Continuation from reverse side)

along the line of furman Hall Road S. 28-15W, 125 feet to an iron pin at the corner of a lot now or formerly owned by Ella Francis; thence along the line of same property S. 53-40 E, feet to an iron pin, The beginning corner.

The above described property is the same conveyed to Mary S. Brewer by deed of W. L. Nelson and Leona M. Nelson dated October 15, 1959 and duly recorded in the RMC Office for Greenville County, S.C. in Deed Book 636, at page 395.

Recorded May 10th, 1967 at 9:30 A.M. # 27190